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RE: ALBERT SEGAL and MARIANNA CHAPARO VA, Plaintiffs

Vs.
AMAZON.COM, INC., Defendant(s)
Case No. 10-20718-CIV-COOKE/BANDSTRA

Dear Ms. Chaparova and Messrs. Segal and Esau:

This is to confirm the Scheduling of the mediation session in the above styled case. My hourly
rate will be $350, payable in equal halves by each of the parties.

The scheduled mediation will take place at my office located at 111 Majorca Avenue, Coral
Gables, FL 33134 on Tuesday, February 15, 2011, at 9:00 a.m. Please advise your clients to be on
time in deference to all parties as charges begin at the time set for the session. If you have any specific
time constraints, advise me immediately. By mutual request, HALF DAY has been set aside.

Payment in advance is to be made ten working days prior to the mediation, payable by each client
or $350 each. All cancellations less than ten working days before the mediation will be billed at my
hourly rate, for a minimum of two hours, payable equally by both parties or $350 each.

In addition, should there be any additional work or subsequent court appearance or other efforts

. of the mediator, including collection, the same hourly rate shall also apply for such time. Any additional

time and resulting expense shall be borne equally by both parties. Please forward any pre-mediation

statements, or in the alternative I would ask permission to speak with both attorneys briefly before the
mediation. Unless I receive an objection, I shall assume this is acceptable to both of you.

If'there are any special needs or accommodations (ADA) that need to be made, please advise me

immediately.
Very truly yours, »
itz ol RO
MELVIN A. RUBIN, ESQ.
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Cc: Clerk of the Court
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